
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

 

TO: Public Works Committee 

 

FROM: Harvey E. Strawsnyder, Jr., P.E., Director of Public Works 

 

SUBJECT: Meeting of, May 20, 2014 

 

DATE: May 16, 2014 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

There will be a meeting of the Public Works Committee on Tuesday, May 20, 2014 at 8 a.m. in 

the conference room located on the on the second floor of the north end of the County 

Administration Building at 107 North Kent Street, Suite 200.  The agenda thus far is as follows: 

 

 

1. Discuss New Round Hill Fire Station and Event Center Bid Results 

 
Should you have any questions regarding the above agenda items, please do not hesitate to give 

me a call. 
 

Public Works Committee Distribution:  Additional Distribution w/o Attachments:  
 

Jim Wilson Robert W. Wells The Winchester Star  

Whit L. Wagner Gene Fisher Northern Virginia Daily  

Kris Tierney John R. Riley, Jr. WINC, News Director  

Gary Lofton  David Frank, TVBA  

David W. Ganse  WHAG-TV  

    

    

HES/rls 

 

Attachments: as stated 

 

cc: file 


